THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 February 27, 2023

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in regular session, in the Administrative Office, on February 27, 2023.

- 1. Board President Elliott Turpin called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Upon roll call members present were Josh Roberts, Chris Goode, Joe Kinser, Chris Weller, Brandi Rynders and Elliott Turpin. Also present were Andy Stumpf, Dr. William Phillips, Beth Bettis, Jeremy Lansaw, Ron Plogger, Stephanie Vetter, Beth Kinser, Kylie Kinser, Ava & Duke Kinser, Pat Pinkston and Cathy Williams. Kate Garner was absent.
- 2. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the agenda as presented. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Goode, Kinser, Roberts and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 3. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to approve the January 23, 2023 regular and executive minutes as presented. Upon roll call Roberts, Weller, Goode, Kinser, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 4. Kinser motioned and Goode seconded to approve the consent agenda as presented. Upon roll call Rynders, Weller, Roberts, Goode, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 5. District Highlights IL State Scholar, Kylie Kinser, was recognized for her academic achievement. She spoke about her future plans. Angie Brown and the yearbook class was recognized by Walsworth Yearbook. They received a plaque for continually demonstrating superior quality yearbooks.
- 6. Ron Plogger reported on Transportation/Facilities:
 - -Lambs is still working on the football field entrance
 - -The activity bus has still not arrived
 - -Started remodel on District Office
 - -New locks have been installed on all doors in the district
 - -Measured for concrete for the bus garage addition
- 7. Elliott Turpin reported on the Greenfield Foundation for Educational Excellence. The treasurer's balance is \$31,079.42. Scholarship applications will be available soon. A donation was made to the GHS After Prom. Mini Grant applications were considered and approved. The annual spring pork chop dinner will be held on March 19, 2023. The next meeting will be on March 15, 2023.
- 8. Mr. Stumpf reported on:
 - -Monthly FRIS report payments
 - -District calendar update
 - -AIRSS Membership (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
 - -ARS Treasurer Bond Renewal(See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)
 - -GHS After Prom
 - -COOP Udpates

- 9. The Greene County Economic Development Group presented information to the Board of Education on the Greene County Broadband Proposal.
- 10. Mr. Stumpf reported on personnel:
 - -Resignation of assistant football coach Austin Plogger
 - -Resignation of teacher aide Diane Vincent
 - -Hire assistant football coach Jordan Bowman
 - -Hire teacher aide Pam Jones
 - -Approve volunteer football coach Austin Plogger
 - -Approve volunteer Jr. High and High School track coach Nikki Pembrook
- 11. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to go to Executive Session at 8:33 p.m. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Goode, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

Roberts motioned and Goode seconded to return to Open Session at 8:49 p.m. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

- 12. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to approve AIRSS membership. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Goode, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 13. Goode motioned and Roberts seconded to approve renewing the Alternate Revenue Source Treasurer Bond. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Goode, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 14. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to approve GHS after prom. Upon roll call Roberts, Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 15. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the tentative COOP agreement. Upon roll call Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 16. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to accept the resignation of assistant football coach Austin Plogger. Upon roll call Goode, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 17. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to accept the resignation of teacher aide Diane Vincent. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 18. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to hire assistant football coach Jordan Bowman. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Goode, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 19. Rynders motioned and Goode seconded to hire teacher aide Pam Jones. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Weller, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

- 20. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to approve volunteer football coach Austin Plogger. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Goode and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 21. Rynders motioned and Weller seconded to approve volunteer Jr. High and High School track coach Nikki Pembrook. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Goode, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 22. Correspondence A letter was read from the families of Steve Settles and Ronald Swearingen for memorials.
- 23. Roberts motioned and Weller seconded to adjourn at 8:57 p.m.

Elliott Turpin	
President	
Josh Roberts	
Secretary	

- 1. Meeting called to order
- 2. Agenda Approved
- 3. Minutes Approved
- 4. Consent Agenda Approved
- 5. District Highlights
- 6. Transportation/Facilities
- 7. GFEE Report
- 8. Superintendent's Report
- 9. Greene County Economic Development Group
- 10. Personnel
- 11. Executive Sessions
- 12. Approve AIRSS Membership
- 13. Approve ARS Treasurer Bond Renewal
- 14. Approve GHS After Prom
- 15. Approve tentative COOP agreement
- 16. Accepted resignation of assistant football coach Austin Plogger
- 17. Accepted resignation of teacher aide Diane Vincent
- 18. Hire assistant football coach Jordan Bowman
- 19. Hire teacher aide Pam Jones
- 20. Approve volunteer football coach Austin Plogger
- 21. Approve volunteer JH & HS track coach Nikki Pembrook
- 22. Correspondence
- 23. Adjourned